ELIZABETH (LIZ) GRAUEL

CONTACT

216-255-4315

elizabeth.grauel@gmail.com

Dayton, OH

SKILLS

- Written & oral communication
- · Scholarly & business writing
- Academic research & presentations
- Curriculum support & course development
- Web & digital content management
- Digital tools including Asana, Trello, Toggl, Canva, Google & Adobe suites
- · Canvas LMS Course Administration

EDUCATION

Master of Library & Information Science **Dominican University (IL)**

2020 - 2023 (anticipated)

MBA - Economics MS - Social & Applied Economics Wright State University

2009 - 2011 (coursework completed)

BA - Economics
University of Dayton

2004 - 2008

PUBLICATIONS

Dunbar, A.W., Grauel, E., McFarland, R. (In Press). CRiTical Race information Theory as Innovative Pedagogy: Harder than you think it's a beautiful thing. *Journal of Education for Library and Information Science*.

Grauel, E. (2023). Give Peace a Chance: Introducing "Peace Lit" as Genre in Public Libraries. *Public Libraries*, 62 (2).

Grauel, E. (2022). Disrupting Institutional Racism in the Public Library. *World Libraries*, 26 (2).

Grauel, E. (2022). Traffic jams on the information superhighway: The Intersectional Internet as a roadmap for progressive research. *Education for Information, 38* (4), 423-426.

Grauel, L. (2022). We Do Not Exist in Isolation: Anjali Enjeti's Southbound. *Resources for Gender and Women's Studies*, 43 (1&2) 7-8.

PROFILE

Liz Grauel is a mid-career professional, scholar, and racial justice advocate. She has an extensive background in small business leadership, scholarly research, professional writing, and marketing strategy.

Liz is pursuing her MLIS at Dominican University with anticipated completion in August 2023.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor & Digital Pedagogy Librarian

University of Dayton

2023 - Present

- Develop and advance digital pedagogy and curricular support for faculty in all disciplines
- Collaborate with colleagues to develop, maintain, and promote relevant, highquality instruction and support services related to digital pedagogy
- Support faculty with research and curriculum needs as liaison to School of Business

Owner / Principal Consultant

Human Writes, LLC

2023 - Present

Business owner and operator, providing writing and marketing consulting services to small businesses, non-profit organizations, and academic institutions

Graduate Research Assistant

Dominican University

2022 - 2023

Research assistant for CRiT-focused projects; teaching assistant for LIS-732 and LIS-762.

Senior Fellow - Summer Writing Institute

Dominican University

2022 - 2022

Provide instruction and mentorship to SWI fellows in support of writing and publishing scholarly papers in academic or professional journals.

Marketing Manager & Technical Writer

Tangram Flex, Inc

2018 - 2023

Manager of Digital Product Development

GCI, an InComm Company

2017 - 2018

Quality Assurance Team Lead

Donor Drive 2015 - 2017

Quality Assurance Manager

TigerText, Inc 2013 - 2014

Quality Assurance Manager

TuneWiki, Inc 2011 - 2013